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May 17,2017

Mr. ].D. Griffith

Poweshiek County Zoning Administrator
P.0. Box 418

102 S. 3rd Street

Montezuma, IA 50171

RE: English Farms Wind Project, LLC’'s Application for a Commercial Wind Energy
Conversation System Conditional Use Permit for the English Farms Wind
Project in Poweshiek County, lowa

Dear Mr. Griffith:

Pursuant to Article XX, Section 5 of the Poweshiek County Zoning Ordinance, as amended in
March 2017, English Farms Wind Project, LLC (English Farms), respectfully submits this
application for a Commercial Wind Energy Conversion System Conditional Use Permit for the
English Farms Wind Project (Application), to be located in Poweshiek County, lowa.

In accordance with Article XX Section 2 of the Poweshiek County Zoning Ordinance, as amended
in March 2017, and the Poweshiek County Board of Supervisors Resolution #2932, enclosed is a
check in the amount of $350.00 for the filing fee required for a Board of Adjustment Request. Also
enclosed is the original and 9 copies of the Application per your request. As discussed an electronic
copy of the Application is also be provided.

The Application includes a request for permanent English Farms project facilities including, but
not limited to:

e General Electric GE 2.3-116 and/or GE 2.5-116 wind turbines, that combined may
generate up to 170MW of electricity at rated capacity;

e Up to 69 final wind turbines, to be selected from 78 potential locations;

e A new Interconnection Substation to be constructed and interconnected into the
existing Parnell-Poweshiek 161KV transmission line in the Project Area;

e A Project Substation that will interconnect the new Interconnection Substation in the
Project Area;

e Underground electrical and communication lines, access roads, transformers; and
associated project facilities; and

e The Project Area is located within Deep River and Jackson Townships, Poweshiek
County, lowa.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincere_ly,
% Ko

Dgvelopment Manager
~107 E. Main Street
Montezuma, IA 50171

Enclosures
cc: Michael Mahaffey

Greg Musil
Amber Zuhlke

16105 West 113th Street, Suite 105
Lenexa, Kansas 66219
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